
From: Seidelson, Tina <SeidelsonT@CarnegieScienceCenter.Org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:54 AM 
Subject: Paid Internship Opportunity for Early Childhood Majors 
 
Hello-  
 
My name is Tina Seidelson. I am the Director of Student Engagement at the Science Center. In the spring of 2023 
(starting in January) we are offering a paid Early Childhood Education Internship position. Our ideal candidate would be 
a college student interested in Early Childhood Education. This internship will span 120 hours, and we are flexible in 
working with candidates to span that over 8 or 12 weeks.  Would you be able to pass along some information to your 
students regarding this opportunity that they might be interested in?  
 
This would be a great opportunity for students looking to build there resume with relevant experience working with 
students. Anyone interested can apply here: Early Childhood Education PreK Semesters Internship - Career Portal 
(dayforcehcm.com) 
 
Thank you,  

 
Tina Seidelson  
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers (what are these?) 
 
Director of Student Engagement 
Phone  412.237.1532                  
Fax      412.237.3375 
  
Carnegie Science Center                      
One Allegheny Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 
CarnegieScienceCenter.org 
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